



## MEMBER MEETING MINUTES

January 16, 2018 at 6:30 PM

Rosy Mound Media Center

**Present:** Stacy Pearson, Lyndsi DeVries, Kara Hines, Sarah Bruhn, Kathy Leary, Kevin Blanding, Jonnie Heyboer, Sarah Klumpel, ,Kathy Lampen, and parent attendees.

Review and Approval of November's meeting minutes.

### WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER at 6:30 PM

#### 1. Kevin Blanding

- a. Review of 'Open the Door to Kindness' Video
  - i. Produced at District Level
  - ii. Kids' reactions to MLK Speech
- b. Food Drive
  - i. Helping Others Committee made posters/set a goal of 5 items per student
  - ii. E-blast will go out @ this—food due Friday
- c. Malala's Magic Pencil
  - i. Malala was the youngest person to win Nobel Peace Prize
  - ii. Let's make this an all school read→Mid-February?
  - iii. Brings together writing, reading, empowerment
  - iv. Invite families to purchase book. \$12.56/book...make it \$10?
- d. Eagle Scout Project
  - i. Installing Basketball Hoop

#### 2. President (Stacy Pearson)

- a. GHHS received scholarship forms
- b. Pillowcases delivered
- c. Review of Calendar
  - i. Hot Chocolate Day...will be done after recess times, per request of teachers
  - ii. Feb. 14<sup>th</sup> Pink Out Day/Valentine's Day Parties
  - iii. March 22<sup>nd</sup> is the Talent Show
    1. PTA Meeting needs to be moved

- iv. March 29<sup>th</sup> all day presentations from a GV grad who wrote 'Tomato Collection.' Takes script→puppet show.

**3. Treasurer (Lyndsi DeVries)**

- a. Balance \$37,899.24
- b. Reconciled through end of December
- c. Attending Playground Committee Meeting on 01/30
- d. Jog-a-thon Expenses came in \$1,500 under budget

**4. Membership (Kara Hines)**

- a. 81 Members
- b. Jillian Nance was the Raffle Winner
- c. Working on Spring Giveaway

**5. Secretary (Kathy Leary)**

- a. E-blasts for Food Drive/Hot Chocolate Day
  - i. Instead of \$.50 donation, bring in food
- b. E-blast to come for Pink Out! Volunteer Signup

**6. Volunteer Coordinator (Sarah Bruhn)**

- a. Box Tops Feb 12<sup>th</sup>-23<sup>rd</sup>
  - i. Teachers will be getting their bags
  - ii. Amy will send out email to the teachers
  - iii. E-blast before the 12<sup>th</sup>
- b. Pink Out!
  - i. Looking for a chair and 7-9 volunteers
  - ii. Raises money for Bucs Pride
  - iii. Need to distribute permission slips
- c. Teacher Conference Meals
  - i. Looking for a chair
  - ii. Lunch & Dinner...same as fall
- d. Talent Show
  - i. Amy Robbins is the chair
  - ii. We need a shadow for Amy
  - iii. Theme is 'Down on the Farm'

**7. Teacher Liaison (Sarah Klumpel)**

- a. Thank you from the K teachers for pillowcases
- b. Sensory Items have been purchased
- c. Pictures have been taken for Leader in Me

**8. Adjournment**

- a. Adjourned at 7:23 PM